



**Date: 03/07/2020** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200349	222111 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 02217001 SE-17-22-27-04 LBP:4-1-1210165	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	279	\$ 380,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200913	282170 RGE RD 11, Rocky View County AB 08513003 NW-13-28-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 7410378 & 7711652 & TRUC	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	29	\$ 375,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201140	2, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411031 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 2-- 1611917	01-New construction	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	2007	\$ 1,800,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201286	333, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010333 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	556	\$ 600,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 3,155,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/07/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200845	19 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606476 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 5--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	144	\$ 201,890.	1.	0.
PRBD20200861	23 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606477 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 6--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	158	\$ 221,520.	1.	0.
PRBD20201085	214 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329255 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:15-5-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	444	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201094	151 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618521 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:29-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	350	\$ 1,050,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201098	24 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329194 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	417	\$ 960,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201178	19 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215004 NE-15-23-27-04 AddLegal:EXC PT LSD 9 ,1711089	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	160	\$ 534,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201201	412 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013204 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 202--1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/07/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

PRBD20201230	34 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724143 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:21--0110172	03-Alteration and improvements	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	78	\$ 95,756.	1.	0.
PRBD20201234	159 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702192 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-14-1811886	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	162	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201245	80 MOOSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925055 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:9-2-8110189	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201246	80 GLENVIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06705021 SE-05-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-0810055	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	167	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201254	305 BEARSPAW VILLAGE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05713012 NE-13-25-03-05 LBP:8-2-7410769	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201257	25203 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606060 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:4-3-0311309	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	141	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201355	222 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723154 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:8-2-0811193	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	378	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/07/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

PRBD20201439	31108 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714147 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:9-1-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	378	\$ 631,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201451	92 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618516 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:24-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	342	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201459	275120 RGE RD 262, Rocky View County AB 07135004 SW-35-27-26-04 AddLegal:SW PT	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	166	\$ 168,590.	1.	0.
PRBD20201520	24 POPLAR HILL PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06713028 NE-13-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-8010612	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201522	32 SILVERWOODS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632080 NW-32-25-02-05 LBP:22-2-9710713	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 58,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,750,756.  
Total Dwellings Created: 13.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/07/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200803	494 BOULDER CREEK WAY SE, Langdon AB 03214183 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:48-5-0715359	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201217	282069 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 08814001 SE-14-28-04-05 LBP:-1-9111205	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 46,066.	0.	0.
PRBD20201218	46 HANSON WAY NE, Langdon AB 03223914 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:21-3-1213096	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	39	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201223	7 BEARSPAW POINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05724033 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:9--9411784	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201262	133 GREEN VALLEY ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06812023 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:-11-1335 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	85	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201295	271035 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07307001 SE-07-27-28-04 LBP:1-1-1311099	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201305	49 SILVERWOODS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632009 NW-32-25-02-05 LBP:5-3-9712271	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 10,205.	0.	0.
PRBD20201310	74 BOULDER CREEK MANOR SE, Langdon AB 03214059 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:17-3-0610551	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/07/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020							
PRBD20201315	129 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707020 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-12-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 4,549.	0.	0.
PRBD20201331	26 DOUGLAS AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223739 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:3-3-0311183	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 760.	0.	0.
PRBD20201335	411 RAILWAY PLACE SE, Langdon AB 03223777 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:65-1-0614055	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	8	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201339	34 YARROW GATE, Rocky View County AB 05705075 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:5-3-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	6	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201360	245069 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 04234001 SE-34-24-27-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1311188	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 48,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201375	513 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214130 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:31-6-0711240	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	226	\$ 11,425.	0.	0.
PRBD20201392	464 WHISPERING WATER TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 04606380 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 43--0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201406	91 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223888 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:24-2-1213096	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201420	15 COUNTRY LANE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05716112 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:51-2-9710070	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	36	\$ 6,500.	0.	0.



Date: 03/07/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020							
PRBD20201425	126 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833018 NW-33-25-04-05 LBP:6--1119 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 32,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201434	210 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723157 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:11-2-0811193	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 43,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201436	272081 RGE RD 282A, Rocky View County AB 07315039 SW-15-27-28-04 LBP:3-1-0814556	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	85	\$ 39,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201440	90 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333055 SW-33-25-28-04 LBP:4--9812974	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201470	19 BLACKWELL BAY, Rocky View County AB 05724014 NW-24-25-03-05 LBP:5--9110793	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201514	321 PINNACLE RIDGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619081 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:20--9612126	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201516	2 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827356 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 138--0810165	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201568	24079 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07608001 NE-08-27-02-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 38,340.	0.	0.
PRBD20201581	262217 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 06613001 NE-13-26-02-05 LBP:1-1-1811458	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.





Date: 03/07/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020							
PRBD20201583	244044 PANORAMA RIDGE SW, Rocky View County AB 04726012 SE-26-24-03-05 LBP:1-4-8811188	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201584	244044 PANORAMA RIDGE SW, Rocky View County AB 04726012 SE-26-24-03-05 LBP:1-4-8811188	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201625	23 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630112 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:4-8-0411662	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201634	260155 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 06704028 NE-04-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-1212355	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	49	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201674	32034 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715035 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:3-3-9711479	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201685	83 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223847 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:8-3-1013437	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 516,845.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 03/07/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects</b>							
<b>NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)</b>							
<b>Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020</b>							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200757	244235 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04728005 NE-28-24-03-05 LBP:-PCL C-5990 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	622-Secondary school, high school, junior high school	62	\$ 76,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201158	120, 7 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913040 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-1311759	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	194	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201442	341, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010341 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	252	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201502	24, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	24	\$ 62,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201503	24, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	24	\$ 62,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201619	260062 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0913426	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	60	\$ 218,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/07/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

PRBD20201692	2, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3368	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201704	228, 7 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913040 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-1311759	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	84	\$ 300.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 579,800.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/07/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/06/2020 To 30/06/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201412	28 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912012 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:2-D-8605 GT	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.
PRBD20201413	32 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912013 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:3-D-8605 GT	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.
PRBD20201582	12 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913045 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:7-1-1741 EW	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 3.